Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Special Board of Education Minutes
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Refi Call.

The September 9, 2019, Special Hearing of the Overton Public School Board of Education is
called to order and is now in session. The purpose of this hearing is to provide a public hearing
before the Board of Education in regards to the 2019-2020 Budget of Expenditures. Roll call.

Present Absent
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

1

T

Excuse the absence of board member

e

es No
Brennan o
Lassen -
Luther o
Meier L
Rudeen o
Walahoski o
Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, |
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the September 5, 2019 edition of the The
Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site,
and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

1. - Topic -




2. - Topic -

3. - Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2. - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A motion by and seconded by
meeting at
Votes: YES NO

Brennan

Lassen

Luther

Meier

Rudeen

Walahoski

Vote

to adjourn the



oo'eeg'eee’e $ | 00°901'069'G $]o0LLs'ozLe $ | 005656989 $ | 00¥S8°LLLS $ | 00°6£°09G' $ STW1OL
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $] - $| - $| - $1 - $ 994 Juspnig
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ aAleiadoo))
- s - $( - $| - $1 - $ Bunyepspun ssoding
[exded pauyiiend
- $ [ 00'8s5°92C $ I 00'sss'9zz  $| - $| - $ Buiping (610505
- $ - $ - $ - $1000LL $ - $ puog
00°/GG'¥62 $ 1 00°LSLYL $ 1 00°00%'082 $100'8v.L'G0C $1006.2'LeT 3 UORLAINN |ooYOg
00'018'2+9 $]000L8282 $ | 00°000°09¢ $ | 00°000'8¢¢ $ 10025262 $ SOlAOY
- ¢ ! - $ - ¢ - $ fousbunuon
- $ - $ - $ - $ Jauag sakoidwig
_ 00°122'509 $ ! 00'L22'609 $ | 00004 LY $ - $ uopetoaide
oo.mmm.mmmhm‘ $ | 00016'026' $ co.vv_mhmwm._\ $ | 0099¢°26¢'S $100962'961°G $ 100998650t $ jessus
() (9 ) (€ (@ (1) Sann4
uswalinbay xe | saxe | NBSIY 0202Z-610¢ 6102-81L0¢C 810¢-L10¢C
Apadoid jeey Ayadoid sio04eg useo siajsuel| slajsuel siajsuel ]
pue [euosisd [ejoL $83.N0saY fiessaoaN %9 S)UBWIAsINGsIg | ' syuswasingsig | @ sjuswesingsid
SlqelieAy =101 pajebpng pajewns3/jenjoy [enjoy

JO suolBAIBsqo Jo suoisabbns ‘wsionuo ‘uolysoddo ‘woddns Buueay o esodind ay3 104 DT [00UDS 1€

"sInoy ssaulsng Jenbial Buunp A1eysioag/ie|n
a1 JO 201140 ay) Ik s|gejiene si {lelep jobpng sy -0jalay} aAle|al sjuslUpUsWE JapIsuod 0} pue }8bpng pasodold Buimoijo) au) o} Buijejas sieedxe)

<IN'd 9019,0 00:/ Je 6107 jequialdas jo Aep

U16 U} U0 123 [IIm Apoqg BuiliaAoB au) Jeu} ‘€G- O} LOG-EL SUONISS aiNjelS aels Jo suoisiroid ay) ypm soueydwoo i ‘uanib Agassy s 3OILON OINdnd

ByselqaN ‘Alunod uosmeq ui (y000-#2) 1oMISIQ [004OS dH|qNd UOUBAQ

AIYINNNS 139AdNd ANV ONIYV4IH 139dN9 40 301LON




District Number: 24-0004-000

District Name: OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
District Phone:  (308)087-2424

Instructions (hitps:/ilc2odd.education.ne.gov/Documents/1920LC2_Instructions._pdf)

2019/20 Section A: Calculation of Total Allowable Budget Authority

Certified Budget Authority A-101 4,631,508

‘Access to Prior Year's Unused Budget Authority

, A-355 1,196
[Maximum Amount: $1,196] i

Total Adjusted Budget Authority A361 4,632,704
Total Allowable Budget Authority A-780 4,632,704

The School District Budget Spreadsheet provided by the Auditor of Public Accounts is uploaded here.

MAKE SURE THE SPREADSHEET IS CLOSED BEFORE YOU UPLOAD.

Browse...

Upload Budget Data

Excel file ONLY - 20MB limit

Update the budget data any time a change is made to the Budget Spreadsheet.

Instead of uploading your Budget Doc, you can manually enter the data from the School District Budget
Spreadsheet. Use this worksheet.

| Worksheet (https://ic2odd.education.ne.gov/Documents/DistrictBudgetWorksheet.pdf)

'2619/20'Geh7era8 Fﬁhd ﬁudget of DisburSéméhts & Transfers
and Unused Budget Authority

12019/20 General Fund Budget of Disbursements & Transfers 8100 5,397,366

£2019I20 Special Grant Funds B-110 144,000
-2019/20 Special Education Budget of Disbursements & Transfers B-120m4h“5‘56,606f
i2019/20 General Fund Lid Exclusions 3-1305% 70,662
?Totai Adjusted General Fund Budget of Disbursements & Transfers B-140 4,632,704

2019/20 Unused Budget Authority B-150 0

‘Update the LC2 System budget data any time a change is made to your School District Budget Spreadsheet.

Total Unused Budget Authority



2018/19 Total Unused Budget Authority B-160 1,196
12019/20 General Fund Expenditure Growth B-162 1,196
‘Adjusted Unused Budget Authority B-165 0l
2019/20 Unused Budget Authority B-170 0
Total Unused Budget Authority ; ey
B-175 0
:‘(Carries forward into future school fiscal years)
’Did you hold a sgéceésfﬁi sjoeciai élei:tion for additional 'BUDGET Authority? B-180 {:;’Yes@}No
(Not a levy override) o
2019/ 20 'Aiaowéblre Reserves and Total Rééeﬁes
2019/20 Applicable Allowable Reserve Percentage C-170 45.00
2019/20 Total Allowable Reserves C-180 2,428,815
12019/20 General Fund Necessary Cash Reserve C-300 1,823,544
2019/20 Depreciation Fund Total Requirements C-310 605,271
'2019/20 Employee Benefit Fund Necessary Cash Reserve €-320 0
é‘fTotal Reserves C-340

2,428,815

‘Recalculate LC-2 after making changes to individual lines (Form not saved)

Save a copy of the LC-2 without submitting to NDE (Save before moving to another page)

Submit completed LC-2 to NDE.
You can upload your Budget Documentation on the next screen.
Mailed or emailed budgets will not be accepted by NDE.

Log Out of LC-2 system (If you log out without saving and/or submitting your data, changes will be lost.)

Recalculate LC-2

Save LC-2 "

District Approval

Log Out




Valuations
Overton - Dawson County
Overton - Phelps County
Overton- Dawson Bond
Overton - Phelps Bond

State Aid

Levy Exclusions
County Treasurer's Commission
Voluntary Termination
Total

Expenditure Exclusions
Distance Education Transmission

Early Retirement Incentive Program

Additional 2% General Fund Growth
Increase in Retirement Contributions
Total

Total Levy
General w/Exclusions
Site & Building
Bond

**Legal Levy Limit W/Exclusions** 1.08

Tax Request
Overton General Fund w/exclusions
Bond Fund
Site & Building
Total Tax Request

Budget Authority
Budget of Expenditures

Unused Budget Authority
Total Allowable Reserves

Overton Public School

Budget information

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 % Change
$306,766,976.00 $303,792,207.00 $314,482,719.00 3.519%
$ 35,840,001.00 $ 34,229,108.00 $ 34,585,953.00 1.043%
$ -
$ 342,606,977.00 § 338,021,315.00 $ 349,068,672.00 3.268%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 % Change
$ 359,225.00 $ 520,799.00 § 583,081.00 11.959%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 % Change
$ 32,32320 $ 30,303.00 $ 33,333.00 10.00%
$ - 3 - 0%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 % Change
$ - $ - $ - 0.00%

3 - $ - $ - 0.00%
$ - $ - $ - 0.00%
$ 63,072.00 §$ 6560200 $ 70,662.00 1.71%
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00 7.71%
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 % Change
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 6.5294%
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 #DIV/0!
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 #DIV/O!
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 #DIVIQ!

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 % Change
$ 323232320 $ 3,030,303.00 $ 3,333,333.00 10.000%
$ - $ - #DIV/0!
$ - 3 - #DIV/0!
$ 323232320 $ 3,030,303.00 $ 3,333,333.00 10.000%

2017-2018 2018-2018 2019-2020 % Change
$ 503218200 $ 519629600 $ 5,397,366.00 3.8695%
$ 17,958.00 $ 1,000.00 $ - -100.0000%
$ 226484200 $ 233833300 $ 242881500 3.8695%

£

R

A H

$

$ Change
10,690,512.00

356,845.00

11,047,357.00

$ Change
62,282.00

$ Change
3,030.00

$ Change

5,060.00
5,060.00

$ Change
303,030.00

303,030.00

§ Change
201,070.00

(1,000.00)
90,482.00



Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Special Board of Education Minutes
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Beard President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Roll Calil.

The September 9, 2019, Special Hearing of the Overton Public School Board of Education is
called to order and is now in session. The purpose of this hearing is to provide a public hearing
before the Board of Education in regards to the 2019-2020 Tax Request. Roll call.

Present Absent
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

]

Excuse the absence of board member

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski
Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, 1
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the September 5, 2019 edition of the The
Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site,
and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

1. - Topic -




2. - Topic -

3. - Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2. - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A motion by and seconded by to adjourn the
meeting at
Votes: YES NO

Brennan

Lassen

Luther

Rudeen

Meier

Walahoski

Vote




%8 %L 226560 oo'gee'eee’e 00'v26°'€2c9's 1118980 £8¥968°0 00°€0€°0€0°¢ 00'962'061'G L2 8
i0/NIQ# | 10/AIQ# §000000°0 000000°0 0000000 ZL- 6 pund Bubjenspun
asodind jenden payijenp
iO/NIQ#  [10/AIQ# B 00000070 0000000 0000000 8- M pund Bupjenspun
asodingd jende payenyy
i0/AIGQ# - | I0/AIC# 0000000 - - 000000°0 0000000 Z1 - ) pund bupjeuspun
asodind jenden psyyenp
iO/NIQ# | I0/AIQ# J000000°0 - 00'855'922 0000000 0000000 pung Buipjing |e1deds
I0/NIQ# | I0/AIQ# g 00000070 000000°0 0000000 pung puog
i0/AIQ# | i0/AIC# 000000°0 0000000 0000000 Z1 -6 (s)pung puog
iO/AIQ# | I0/AIQ# |§ 0000000 0000000 000000°0 8- (s)pung puog
i0/AIG# | 10/AICH# J000000°0 - - 0000000 0000000 Z1L - ¥ (s)pung puog
%V %’ 2¢6%596°0 oocee'eee’e 0099¢'26€'G 111898°0 £8¥968°0 00°€0€°0€0'e 00'962°96}'G pung j{ejsusg
1bpng sjey oley xe 1sanbay xe| 196png bunelado (uonenieA 6102 aley xe| 1sonbay 186png bueiado pung
Bunessdo | xel ul 610z Ausdoud pesodoid 0202-6102 kg papiaig 8102 xe | Apedoid 6102-810Z
U abueyp [abueyoll  pesodoid 0202-6102 isanbay 6102-81.02) 8L0Z-8102
ey xe| Apadoid

uonewiiojul 3o6PNg 0Z/610Z

uonpewrioyuy 306png G6L/8L02

_ﬁxvm 2.9'890'6V¢ gie'lzo'gee

abueyd 0¢0z-6102C 610¢-810¢

suopnenjeA Auadoid

1s@nbai xe} Jesk

Joud ay) uey) Junowe JUsIAYIP B Je 1senbai xe} [euy ay) Bumes o} Buieja. siahedxe) Jo suonealesqo 10 suonsebbns ‘wsionpuo ‘uolsoddo ‘Woddns Buuesy jo esodind 8y} 10} DN [00U2S 1 “IN'd
%00[0,0 L/ 1B 6102 Jequaides 40 Aep Ulg sy} uo Jaaw |im Apoqg ButusenoB sy eyl ‘20°L09L-LL UOII8S BinjelS 8jels Jo suoisiaoid syl ypm soueldwod ut ‘usalb Aqasey s IDILON JINand

eseIgeN ‘Aunog uosmeq ul (#000-#2) 1OUISIA [00U0S lANd UOHBAQ

}senbay xe] |euid }9g o] bulesH jeioadg Jo 821j0N




2017-2018
$ 306,766,976.00
$ 35,840,001.00
$ -

$ 342,606,977.00

2018-2019
$ 303,792,207.00
$ 34,229,108.00

$ 338,021,315.00

Overton Public School

Budget Information

2019-2020
$ 314,482,719.00
$ 34,585,953.00

$ 349,068,672.00

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ 3569,225.00 $ 520,799.00 $ 583,081.00
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ 32,323.20 $ 30,303.00 $ 33,333.00
$ - % -
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ - S - % -
$ - 9 - $ -
$ -3 - % -
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ 323232320 $ 3,030,303.00 $ 3,333,333.00
E? - 3 -
$ - 8 -
$ 323232320 $ 3,030,303.00 $ 3,333,333.00
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ 5032182.00 $ 5196,296.00 $ 5,397,366.00
$ 17,958.00 $ 1,000.00 $ -
$ 226484200 $ 2,338,333.00 $ 2,428,815.00

% Change
3.519%

1.043%

3.268%

% Change
11.959%

% Change
10.00%

0%

% Change
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
7.71%

1.71%

% Change
6.5294%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

% Change
10.000%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

10.000%

% Change
3.8695%

-100.0000%
3.8695%

A ehH eH P S

L O

$ Change
10,690,512.00

356,845.00

11,047,357.00

$ Change
62,282.00

$ Change
3,030.00

5,060.00

5,060.00

$ Change
303,030.00

303,030.00

$ Change
201,070.00

(1,000.00)
90,482.00



OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 24-0004
OVERTON BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD MEETING: September 9, 2019

BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA:

7:30
7:35

7:40

T:45

7:50

7:55

8:00

8:30

8:40

9:05

8:05
8:10
8:15
8:20

8:25

A,

B.

0

Z O = o= 9

L

Call meeting to order
Compliance Statement

With consent of the Board, receive reports from School Personnel, Patrons. or
Community Groups.

Read and consider communications
Approve the agenda

Approve minutes

Act on bills for payment

Matters pending before the Board

1. Consider approving 2019-2020 budget of expenditures as advertised

2. Consider approving the 2019-2020 tax request resolution

3. To consider, discuss and consider and take action to approve board policy 4039
Employment of Classified Staff, 5044 Safe Pupil Transportation Plan and Pupil
Transportation Vehicle Driver Satisfactory Driving Criteria

4. Consider accepting the Overton Education Association (O.E.A.) as the official
bargaining agent of the certificated staff for the 2020-2021 school year.

5. Consider approving the purchase of a school bus

Board Reports and Discussion

Board Reports

Meetings Attended:

Upcoming Meetings:
Transportation Committee Report:
Interlocal Committee Report:
Facilities Committee Report:
Curriculum Committee Report:
Negotiations:

© o e TR

Discussion

J.

Administrative Reports
1. Principal’s Report
2. Superintendent’s Report
Next regularly scheduled meeting is October 14, 2019

“Learning Today — Leading Tomorrow”



COMMENTS:

E. 1. The board will need to approve the budget of expenditures for the 2019-2020 school year
2. The board will need to set the tax asking for the 2019-2020 school year
3. The board will need to take action on approving board policies 4039 and 5044
4 The O.E.A. has requested to be recognized as the official bargaining agent for the
certificated staff for the 2020-2021 school year.
5. The board will need to approve the purchase of bus to utilize the NDEQ grant
DISCUSSION:
F. Board Reports and Discussion:
1. Board Reports
a. Meetings Attended:
b. Upcoming Meetings: NASB State Conference
¢. Transportation:
d. Interlocal:
e. Facilities:
f.  Curriculum:
g. Negotiations: Set the first negotiations meeting date
2. Discussion Topics a. October Board Meeting - October 14, 2019
b. Projects Updates
c. Other
G. Administrative Reports:

Principal’s Report

1. Upcoming calendar/Events
2. Enrollment Update
3.

Superintendent’s Report

1. Option Enrollment-
Out —
In -

pOooeR

Change of status —

2. Financial Review
3. Budget Update

4. Projects Update
5. Other



Mark A. Aten, Superintendent

Brian Fleischman, Principal
Calli McCoy, Counselor
Brian Fleischman, Activities Director

Overton Public School 24-0004
P.O.Box 310 401 7th Street
Overton, NE 68863-0310

Phone: (308) 987-2424 « Fax: (308) 987-2349 « www.overtoneagles.org

NOTICE OF MEETING
BOARD OF EDUCATION
OF OVERTON, NEBRASKA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a meeting of the Board of Education
at School District 24-0004, of Overton, Nebraska will be held at
7:30 p.m. on Monday, September 9, 2019 at the Overton Public
School, which meeting is open to the public. BAn agenda for such
meeting kept continuously current, is available for public
inspection at the office of the Superintendent, in the Overton
Public School Building, 401 7™ Street, Overton, Nebraska.

Jared Walahoski
Secretary of the Board

Board of Education
Heather Brennan Gordon Lassen Doug Luther Joel Meier  Keith Rudeen  Jared Walahoski




Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Roll Call.
The September 9, 2019 regular monthly meeting of the Overton Public School Board of
Education is called to order and is now in session. Roll call.

Present Absent
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Excuse the absence of board member

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski
Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, |
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the September 5, 2019 edition of the The
Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web site
and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

1. - Topic -

2. - Topic -




- Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1.

2.

3.

A Motion made by

- Topic -

- Topic -

- Topic -

and seconded by

to approve the agenda of the September 9, 2019 meeting.

Votes: YES
Brennan
Lassen R
Luther -
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

A Motion made by

NO

and seconded by

to approve the August 12, 2619 regular board minutes.

Votes: YES
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

A motion by and seconded by

Bill roster in the amount of $18,510.07.

Votes: YES
Brennan
Lassen

NO

ABSENT

NARER

Vote

ABSENT

T

Vote

to approve the

NO

ABSENT

a



Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote




MINUTES OF THE OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
August 12, 2019
7:30 p.m.

Board President called the meeting to order. Members Present:

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Notification: The August 12, 2019 meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education was posted
at the Overton Public School, on the Overton Public School web site, Beacon Observer, Post Office, and
the Security First Bank.

Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open Meetings Act, Board
President informed the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC check-out
counter.

Administration Present: Mark Aten, Superintendent, Brian Fleischman, Principal
Guests Present: Melissa Eilers, Seth Ehlers, Angie Ehlers, Abigail Lawton, Calli Weston and Rebecca Zeleski
Public Comments: None

Reports: FCCLA National qualifiers Abigail Lawton, Calli Weston, Rebecca Zeleski and Mrs. Ehlers
presented on the National competition.

Communications: Thank you (1).
Other: None

Action ftems:
1. Agenda - Moved by Luther, seconded by Walahoski to approve the agenda of the August 12,
2019 regular monthly board meeting as presented. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen,
Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

2. Minutes - Moved by Lassen, seconded by Meier to approve the July 8 2019 regular board
minutes and the Student Fees Hearing minutes as presented. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan,
Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

3. Claims - Moved by Walahoski, seconded by Brennan to pay the August General Fund bills in
the amount of $286,986.51. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

4. Moved by Luther, seconded by Lassen to approve the 2020 commencement date and time
(May 9, 2020). Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

5. Moved by Brennan, seconded by Walahoski to authorize the Superintendent to pay the
late August bills. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).



6. Moved by Brennan, seconded by Walahoski to approve the salary schedule and fringe
benefits for the non-certificated staff. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther,
Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

7. Moved by Brennan, seconded by Luther to approve board policy series 3000 which
include 3051 Opioid Overdose Prevention and Response, 3052 Leasing Personal
Property. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

8. Moved by Luther, seconded by Lassen to approve board policy series 4000 which include
4001 Non-discrimination, 4048 Assessment Administration and Security, 4052 Job
References to Prospective Employers. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther,
Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

9. Moved by Meier, seconded by Walahoski to approve board policy series 5000 which
include 5002 Admission of Students, 5016 Student Records, 5017 Routine Directory
Information, 5022 Investigations, Arrests and Other Student Conduct by Law
Enforcement and Health and Human Services, 5045 Student Fees, 5063 Audio and Video
Recording in Classrooms. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen
and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

10. Moved by Luther, seconded by Brennan to adjourn at 9:13 p.m. Motion 6-0. Yes (6)
Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

Board Reports and Discussion Topics:

1.  Board Reports:
a.  Upcoming Meetings: Calendar Provided
b.  Transportation: NDEQ Grant Award

2.  Discussion Topics:
a.  September Board Meeting scheduled for Monday, September 9, 2019 beginning at
7:30 p.m.
Budget of Expenditures and Tax Requests hearings on September 9, 2019.
Projects Update
d.  Board Policy Updates: 4039 Employment of Classified Staff, 5044 Safe Pupil
Transportation Plan and Pupil Transportation Vehicle Driver Satisfactory Driving
Criteria and 5045 Student Fees.
e.  Board reviewed Bullying Policy 5054

o

Administrative Reports:

Principal’s Report:
Enrollment Update
2. Calendar

3. Handbook Updates

j—

Superintendent’s Report:

1. Enrollment Option Report
2. Option Enrollment-

a. Out -

b. In -

Copoe



c. Change of Status a.

Financial Update
Budget Review
Projects Update



Qverton Public School District

o Bill Roster

Month: August - Second Bili Run

Status: Official N
8/27/2019 Total: $ 82,943.91

, Vendor . . New Code Description

Bowie Fertilizer } 3 2,126.96 | Care & Upkeep of Grounds - Fertilizer .
CentwryLink o $ 57.16 | Operation of Buildings C ications - Long Distance Phone
Dawson Public Power District - Prek $ 126.66 | Operation of Preschool - Electricity
Dawson Public Power District - School $ 5,219.37 | Operation of Buildings Electricity
Dawson Public Power District - Trans. ' $ 54.50 | Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Reg. Ed.- Bus Barn Energy
Eakes Office Solutions _ 3 16,950.00 | Reg. Instruction - Copiers
Engineered Controls L $ 852.04 | Building Repairs and Maintenance - Control Repairs
Fagot Refrig. & Electrical '8 3,600.25 | Building Repairs and Maintenance - HVAC Repair _
GD Congrete Construction 3 36,915.00 ; Building Improvements Construction Services - Playground Concrete
Houghton-Mifflin Harcousrt $ 60.20 | Reg. Instruct. -- Math Resources
Kepco LLC ) ) $ 8.44 | Reg. Instruct. Staff Name Plates )
Menards $ 245.25 | Operation of Buildings Supplies - Supplies
MRK 3 181.90 | Reg. Instruct. Transportation - Wash buses
NAAE, Inc $ 835.56 | Reg. Instruction - Agriculture Supplies
INSASSP o $ 20.00 | Principal Dues & Fees
Overton Sand & Gravel .8 10,568.00 ; Land Improvement - Concrete Playground
Pearson ) $ - SPED Supplies
Precision Detail $ 1,000.00 | Reg. Instruction - Vehicle Maintenance
School Specialty % 76.50 | Reg. Instruct. K-4 Elementary Supplies
Schoology } $ - Reg Tnstruct. Web Based Software
T & M Upholstery . $ 65.00 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai ¢ - Reg. Ed.
TASC '3 - 125 Plan Fees
Teaching Strategies $ - Reg. Instruction - Preschool Expenses
The Lockmobile - $ 35.40 | Reg. Instruct. Safety and Security - Lock Repair and Keys
Village Uniform - . _ $ 570.90 | Operation of Building - Uniform Cl
Clearing Account $ 3,374.82 | Supplies




Overton Public Schoot District

Bill Roster
Month: 9/1/2019
Status: Official
9/9/2019 Total: 3 10,510.07

Airgas

Black Hills Energy

Dan's Sanitation

BSU10 .
ESUILL
Foster Lumber, LLC

Foster Lumber, LLC

JW Pepper .
Kathleen Roos
Kearney Hub

LS
LIPS

Menards ..

Village of Overton

ATC Communications
C&S Truck & Salvage

Eakes Office Solutions

Houghton-Mifflin Harcourt

Martin Welding & Machine Shop

Village of Overton - Prek3

Lexington Chiropractic Center |

Pioneer Drama Service
Platte Valley Communications

350.66

Reg. Instruct. ind. Tech. Supplies

155.03

Fiscal Services —~Phone Service

226.50

Operations of Buildings - Natural Gas

1,332.91

Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Bus Repairs

311.00

Operation of Buildings Cl Services - Trash Removal

64.49

Reg. Instruction - Copiers

90.00

Instructional Staff Training

1,600.00

SPED Expenditures - OdysseyWare

7747

Reg. Instruction - Custodial Suppli

310.06

Reg. Instruction - Industrial Tech. Supplies

2,524.65

Reg. Instruct. Social Science Digital Textbook- 6 year license

65.99

Reg. Instruct. Instr 1 Music Supplies

287.10

Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Reg. Ed.

120.90

LMC Books & Periodicals

390.00

Reg. Transportation - DOT Physical

464.95

Reg. Instruct. Office Supplies

358.54

Reg. Instruct. Office Supplies

140.92

Operation of Buildings Supplies

96.87

Operation of Buildings Supplies - Supplies

230.00

Reg. Instruct. Transportation - Wash buses

302.00

Reg,. Instruct. [ Arts Texthooks & Periodicals

631.03

Building Repairs and Mai Services - Power Supply

326.00

Operation of Buildings Utility Services

GO0 o0 |00 |00 00 |50 67 00 |05 (6290 |62 4N 6P |62 |68 |60 100 (60 |8 |8 |eY |

53.00

Early Childhood Utility Services




Matters Pending Before the Board:

A motion by and seconded by

1. Action Item: To consider approving the 2019-2020 Budget of Expenditures.

Motion: To approve the 2019-2020 Budget of Expenditures.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan

Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

2. Action Item: To consider approving the 2019-2020 Tax Request Resolution.

Motion: To consider approving the 2019-2020 Tax Request Resolution.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

3. Action Item: To consider, discuss and take action to approve board policy 4039 Employment
of Classified Staff, 5044 Safe Pupil Transportation Plan and Pupil Transportation Vehicle
Satisfactory Driving Criteria.

Motion: To appreve board policy 4039 Emploviment of Classified Staff, 5044 Pupil
Transportation Plan and Pupil Transportation Vehicle Satisfactory Driving Criteria.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan



Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rusden
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

4. Action Item: To consider approving the Overton Education Association (O.E.A.) as the
official bargaining agent of the certificated staff for the 2020-2021 school year.

Motion: To approve the Overton Education Association (O.E.A.) as the official bargaining
agent of the certificated staff for the 2020-2021 school year,

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

5. Action Item: To approve the purchase of a school bus.

Motion: To approve the purchase of a school bus.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by




6. Action Item: Consider adjourning the meeting.

Motion: To adjourn the meeting at p.im.

Votes: YES NO
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote




| abeyq

Auo [euod 3an o peojdn- uoijeonp3 jo jdeq eyseigeN ¢

3is(D Aunod O/ (805-¢1 "O3S) pleog Auno) g

el 10 SUSUSAA UO AJeo1uoL}os|I- SJUNoddY dlignd 4O Jolpny °|
:0} Jabpnq Jwgng

6102-02-6 Aq ang 18bpng

llefy-3 - suonsand

:9)SUeM
LOEE-L LY (20¥) XV LLiz-Liv (Zob) :euoydejey

60589 3N ‘ujooun
£0£Z aung ‘jouded sjels
SIUNO22Y J1|and 40 Jolpny

UQNEULIOJU| UOISSILgNS

UONULIOLU] 10BIUCD YdY

ON “ _ ww>_ _
¢iedh jeosy Jooyos 6102-810Z 40} 10848 U St YOIUM ‘Zre-L/ SINjeIs Ul
papincad s)iwi] AAS| Y] SPLUBAC 0} LOJJI8I9 |NJSSa0DNS B Play JoLISI] |ooYDS INok sep

‘Yloz 1oquie)das Aq Hoday Swen apel| Hwgns aseald ‘SgA
oNn[X] S3IA ﬂ
¢610Z "0€ sunp ybnoayy 810z ‘1 Aine 40 pousd ay) buunp aweN sssuisng
JaY1o 1o ‘swep 8jeiodio) ‘suien apel] sjesedos e Jspun sielado UOISIAIPANS a3 piq

{(peyoejie oq [ SN JOSSESSY AIUN0D Woij (S)uoRenfea jo UuoneoyILes)

SSUEN ssaulsng P ssuwiepN 9)e10di09 ‘sellieN spe.] Jo uodey AuQ asn sye10 Aiunon
‘Hioz Jequisides Aq podey JustuesiBy [eooyBlul LGNS 8SES)d ‘ST JI 1
ON H saa[ ] sseupajqspuj pspuog Bulpuelsing [ejo - $
26102 '0¢ aunp ybnosyr gLaz L Ainr jo pousd Buiriodal auj Jo)
sopuaby Jljand Wor 1o sjuswesiby jeoolaiu] Al Ul PSAJOAUL UOISIAIPANS SIUY SEAA et ) $
mu:wEmm._m< [eaopiauj 8 Aaueby oi gnd juior jo to%m 1 jedipuud - , $

(ound Bupjepspun esoding jeydes peyiiend pue (spund puog spnjouy)

2.9'890°'6%€ $ (sepuncy 11y) uonenfeA pauiles [eoL 6102 '} J5quiBides jo sE ssaupsiqapul papuog Bulpueising
op'eee'eee’e $ oo'gee'eee’s $ - $ spund |{v [ejo)
- $ - $ - $ pung Bupjepspun asoding [ejide) paylien
- $ - $ - $ pund Buipjing |ewadg
- $ - $ [eypeboy yiy fejol - pund puog | uey] siop j] (s)pund puog
poeee'eee’e $ 00'eee'eee’e $ - $ ‘ pun4 [eisuso
IVLOL s9s0dind JoYiO Hv Spuog Uo Isalsiu] HOd gIHINDIY XVL ALYIdO¥d v3Y
_o% _3_8_& aNV ._<zommmn_ 40 LNNONY

yum.:oo wn 3 EEH_ w.ﬁ uo umﬁ.Ea:m :cnmEhE:_ mﬁ m@c_tmu _oo:om syl .mc:.u :oa:

0202 ‘i€ Lsnonv :m:oh:“ 610Z ‘I ¥IGINI LIS poliad ayj 1o} st jebpng m__._._.

Aunoo uosme(
40 M¥370 ALNNOD ANV QUVOE ALNNOD 3HL OL
PUISIJ 1004DS Sljgnd UolesAQ
€ #ssepd v000-vZ # 10MISIg-fiunog

WHO4 1390N8 LOIW.LSId TO00HOS
VXSVagaN 40 31V1S
02¢02-610¢C




z abed

610216 ‘FONVIVE

00°000°00¢

| 00°005°ZEL

$
__ S3XVLTIOHIAHOLON IV 3LVIS QIHILNT0

00°180¢8S

- - - oo'gee’ees's (D 8ur) (g surl + v aur) SaXVL ALYMIdOUd Tv3H ANV TYNOSYHId TWLOL
- - - ooeee'ee (g 2ur) gaLOATIOD SAXVL 40 %1 NOISSININOD SHIHNSYIHL ALNNOD
- - - 00°000'00¢'e (v 3u1) € NINNTOD INOH4 SAXY.L ALYIJOUd TYIY ANV TYNOSHIAd
pun pun§ [spun4 puog punJ - = o o e . .

Bupjelepun asodingd Buping W10 &0l LIETEL) S s . B NS AR AN
jendes payijenpd eivads {s)pundg . n_<omm x<._. >x—.mmn_Oml |—<mm DZ< l_<zowm mn_ -
puog - . . . L ,
00'901°066'8 001150212 00'G65'698'9 00°'99¢' 248y 00°000°'05S 00°'90L°066'8 00°000'00€‘ 00°901'069'S 00'20£°'0£6' SANNA TV TVLO4L
- - - - - - 804 Wepnig
- . - - - - anjeIadoon
. B B B . _ } Bupjenapun esoding
|ended paiiend
00'855'922 . | 00'885'922 . ¢ oosssioze - 00'855'92Z 00'802'92Z Bulpiing fersds
- v - - ‘ - - - - puog
00°L5G'V6Z , 00°25L'v1 0000%'082 | 00°265'v62 , 00°/55'¥62 00°255'79 uonuIn [ooyos
00°018'2¥9 00018282 00°000'09¢ 00018'¢h9 L oooLg'TYe 00°0L8'2ee SANUAIOY|
- P - } _ - “ KousBuguon
- - - , - - Heusg sskoidwsy
00'142'909 . . . L 00'1.22'509 o n . 00122509 _ : | 00'L22'909 00'120'€09 uoneioeldeq
00°'016'022°L 00'Ppscee’L 00'99£°26€'G 00'99¢'2¥8'Y 00°000°'05S 00016'0ZZ'L 00°000°00g'c 00°0L6'026'€ 00'969'€0L'Z [elsusy

(6 UwnjoD) (g uwnjog) (£ uwnjoD) (9 uwnioQ) (g uwnjoy) (p uwnjod) (g uwney) (2 uwino)) (1 uwnjoD)

(810D + £L10D) FAHIASIY HSYD (9100 + 5 100) NOILYONQa3 NOILYDNAa3 (€100 + 2 100) SaAAVL (ssoueleg Buuuibeg FONVIVE

SLNINIHNDIY AMVSSIOAN SYAISNVHL B WIO3dS-NON WIDAdS FIEYUVAY ALHEONd Buipnioul) §IXV.L ONINNIDIE

WLIOL SLNINASUNEGSIA - SUIASNVYL B - SHIJSNVHL B $32UNOSIH TV ANV ALYEdOYd FHOLIT Wiol
40 13sang SINIWASHNESIA | SLNINIASUNESIA WIOL IVNOSHAd $3A2¥NOSIY
WLOL 40 13oang 40 1390ng ITEVIVAY TV10L

31400V 1390nd 0202-6102

12L3SIQ 100428 21GNd UOLBAQ
# JoUIsIQ-Auno)d

¥000-+C

XVL 40 NOLLYOIdILY3O ONV LNSRELVLS 1390N8




¢ abed

| 000000zl

_ SAXVL I 10IHIA HOLOW

'S18USHION SU) W0y Ajjeolewioine (Ind jjim SlaqInU ‘Spunj JSUlo fje Jo4 "AjUo pun4 feJaues) auy) o} g UWNIOD pue G UWIN0Y) 0 WNS 8y} §i {/ UWN|0D) Si9suel ] pue slusLesIngsiq [E10L ALON

00'208'0s6'c 00PS8'LLL'S 00'96Z'ov.Ly 00'000'0St 00'951°20.'6 00°'000°000'¢ 00'961L'c0L'Q 00'¥0.'v7E8'Y SANNZ TV TWLOL

- - - - - 884 JUspnig

- - - - - anjesadood

) } } B ) _ Bupjepspun esoding

| leyded payienyd

00'802'9¢22 - . | oosoz'gezz - 00'80z'92¢ 00'808'szZZ Buipiing feradsg

- 000LL . 00°0LL - oooLL 00°0LL puogl
0026579 00'8¥2'60Z , . 00'60£'042 , 00'50€'042 008LL'eo LONINN [0042S
00'0L8'2EE 00°000'82¢ . 00018'099 00018'099 00'+96'0r¢ SOIAIOY|

- - - - - RoueBunuo)

. - . - - - Jyeuag ashojdwy
00'120'c09 00°00L' LY , : . . , 00'L2L'PP9 . ‘ | 00'LLLPPS 00'1/8009 uoneoaidsq
00'959'€0.'C 00°962'961 'S 00'962'ov.L'Y 00'000'0S¥ 00256'668°L 00°000'000°¢ 002¢6'668't 00'€£8'c09'c [esouso

(g uwnieg) (£ uwinjod) (9 uwnio) (g uwnjoD) (¥ uwnjo)) (g vwnjod) (¢ uwnjoD) (1 uwnioD)
(£ 109 - # 10D) 910D +6100) NOLLYONas NOILYONQ3 (€100 +Z 100) SAXVL (ssoueeg Bujuuibeg HONVIVE
FONVYIVE SHIASNYHL B IO3dS-NON TVID3dS FTEVUHYAY ALH3d0ud Bupniouy) SEXV.L ONINNIDIG
ONIONZ SLNINISHNGSIA = SHIASNVHL B - SHUAASNYHL B $30HNOS3Y vad ONY ALYEAdONd 3¥0439 Ivi0L
™WLOL WLOL SLNINISHNGSIO | SININISHUNGESIA Tvi0ol TVNOSHId SIAJUNOSIY
WiIOL ._<E ATEVIVAY TVLOL
g3 LviNILSIMVYNLOV 6102-810¢2

1UISIA [00YOS 21|gnd UOKBAQ

000-¥2 # Jouisig-Aunod INIW3LVLS 139ang




¥ abed

[ o0zsz'1z1

__ S3XVL F1DIHIA HOLOW

'S}29USHION BUj} WOl Afedgewioine ind jjm SIBqUING ‘spuny Je8ylo jje Jo4 AlUO pund [eiauss ay) Joj § UWNIOD PUE G UWNIOY JO LUNS 8} SI (/ UWNI0D) SI8jSURI| PUB SIUSWSSINGSI (8104 FLON

00'¥0L'¥ES'Y 00°'€6£'095 v 00'7LLBFO'E 00'2SL'OLY 00°/60'LOV'6 0009270’ 00°/€8'96¢'9 00429'2.8'F $ SANN4 TV V1oL
B _ - - - 9384 juspnig
- - - - - aAeladoon
B _ B ) _ R Bupiepepun esoding
jeldes payent
00'808'Gee - 00'808'6zZ 00'¢l 00'66.'622 p0€Le'sZe Buiping jeoads
000LL - . : 00'0LL - 00°0LL 00041 puogy
00'8L1L'€Q 00642'42Z _ _, 00'€6£'062 00'£6£'0682 00°697'G9 young jooyog
007960V 00'2SZ'6.2 00912029 : | 009Lc'oze 00'6/0'0¢€¢ SDNANDY|
- - - ‘ - - fousbunuon
- - - - - Jouag safodwy
00'128'009 - e . S 00'128'009 Lo 2 00°'L/8'009 00'81LG'86S uonejosidag
00'€E8'€09'e 00°098'650'y 00vLLBYO'E 00'¢SLoLY 00'669'c99'. 00°2¥Z'pP0'e 00'Z6¥'61L9'p 002ZeL'Lye'e lerouss)
(8 uwnjoD) (£ uwnjod) (9 uwnjoD) (g uwnen) (¥ uwinjoy) (¢ uwnjoD) (2 uwnioD) (1 uwnjoD)
(210D - # 100) (9100 +5100) NOILYONad= NOILYDONa3 (€100 + 2 100) SIAAVL (seouejeg Buuuibeg HONVIVE
FONVIvE SHIASNYHL B IVIOIAdS-NON WID3dS FGVYHVYAY AL¥3d0Hd Buipnjouy) S3XVL ONINNIDIE
ONIGNZ SLNINISHNESIA - SHIASNVYHYL B - SHIASNYHL B S3UNOSIY V3 ONY ALHEdOHd 340438 WLIOL
WLOL WLOL SLNIANISHNGSIA | SININISHNGSIT WWLOL TYNOSHI SIFUNOSIH
viol viol 18VIVAY TV1OL
WALOV 8102-2102

JoUIsIq [004DS dljaNd UOHBAQ

000-¥C

# 1oL1sIg-Auno)

SLNINISUNESIT ANV S3DUNOSIY TVNLOY




[O0CEEEEEE 6| 009010605 §] 00116021z § | 009656989 | 00Ve8LLLG  $]00ceeoosy 8 SWLOL
: 51 5T g 57 ;
- $] - g - $1 - g1 - % 994 JUBPNIS
. ¢ - % 2 4 - @ DAJIEIRCGOON
¢ & " 4 & - g Bunjeiiepun esoding
Bydeg payient
- $1omeegesy % X - & - & Bliping moeds
- 4 - 3 - & ¥ $ o000 % - & prog
ile g iela o ot $LO0LGE P %1 o0novogz $1 oUeRig0n SroDgLE T kN UCIUANN [O0UDY
. 0o 0LR'EYD S ro0oleeRe % 00000008 $ | 00000 REE ¢l oveseelz & SRHADY
- § - & A & s o Aouabunlion
" & & . & - & JsuB 58A0|0W
. . OoLAZe00 4 00L22'808 S 00004 LY g = 3 Yonelsaidag
QQ,mwwwﬁqum : ,w ODDLB OZR'S Sl poereesn S 00988 /EEY § ) O0BRZBRL'S % | 00998660V % [BrauBs
(£) (g () (€) () (1) SONN
wowennbey xe| soxe | ansesay 0207-6107 6102-810Z 8L02-21L02
Apedoid oy Auadold si0jag used SIDISUE | Siejsuel] sisjsuel ]
PUE [BUOSIS [BI0L seodnosay AessaosN B SJUBLUSEINGSIC] | p SIUBWBSINGSI | » SUBWesINGSIC)
SiAENEAY (B0, paysbpng porBILSE BNy [Enioy

‘sinoky sseusng Jeinbss Buung AMelsisegppen

YL 0 enilo Byl B eeieAR ) iziep 1eBong oy olaley) SAlElS) SIUSLIDUSIUE JEpISU0D ¢ pug 19Bpng pesodoid Bumoiol sw o1 Bunelsl siokedxe)
jo suofealssgo Jo suofissBine wsionuo ‘Uonisoddo Woddnes Butesy jo asoding sL JO) DI 100UIS 18 < d 00180 001/ 18 6107 Jequimdes jo Aep
U16 BL uD 380U i Apod Buiuenol au 1euy '€16-81 O LOG-E1 SUONDBS SINIRIC 81218 4O sumEIAcId By L aoueiduioD L ‘UsalB Agsieu $1 SOLLON DNand

EYSBIGON AUN0) BOSMBCT LI (ROGD-EE) 1DUIBICT 100USS DIGNH UOLRAD

AHYIWNINNS 1J90NEG ANV DONREVEH 1990Ng 40 d01L0N




%8 %L 226v56°0 00'ceeeee’e 00'¥26'€29'S £11898°0 £8¥968°0 00°€0g'0€0'e 00'962'964°G [elol
iO/NG# | i0/AIQH# B 00000070 0000000 0000000 ZL -6 pung bupjepepun
asoding jeyded payijend
i0/AICQ# | i0/AIC# i 00000070 0000000 0000000 8-y pund Buiyepspun
asodind [eyden payiend
i0/AIQ# | i0/NIC# g 0000000 - - 0000000 0000000 ZI - Y pund Bunjepepun
asoding jenden payijend
i0/NIQ# | i0/AIQ# || 00000070 - 00'855'922 0000000 000000°0 punj Buipjing je1dedg
i0/AIG# | i0/AIC# g 000000°0 0000000 0000000 pung puogd
iO/NIG#  [i0/AIQ# 00000070 000000°0 000000°0 Z\ - 6 (s)pung puog
I0/AIG# | i0/AIQ# 00000070 0000000 0000000 8- (s)pundg puog
i0/AIG# |10/ANIC# §000000°0 - - 0000000 000000°0 Z1 - M (slpung puog
%y %L 2¢6¥%596°0 00°cee’'eee’e 00'99¢°26€'S 1118980 £81+968°0 00°€0£°0€0°¢ 00'962'961'G pung jeisusg
10bpng ey aley xeJ. 1s9nbay Xe . 1obpng bunessdo (ucienieA 6102 ojey xel 1senbay 1ebpng Bunersdo pund

Bunesadp | xeL ul 6102 Auadoud pesodold 020zZ-6102 Ag pspimig 8102 xe] Ausdoid 6L02-8102

u ebueypjebueyo  posodoid 0202-6102 1senbay 6402-8102) 610Z-8102
ajey xe| Auadoid
uopewIouf 386png 0Z/6L0Z doneuiiopuj 3o8png GL/8L0Z

[oe 219'800'6v¢ | sie'izoees suoyenies Auadoid

abueyd 0202-6102 6102-8102

1senbay xey Jesh

Joud sy uey) JuNowe JusIekip € Je 1sanbai xer jeuy au) Bumes o) Buljejel siefedxe; Jo SUONKEAISS]O JO suoisebbns ‘wsonuo ‘uonisoddo ‘Woddns Buuesy jo ssodind ayy 10y DN [00YSS 18 "IN
¥00[9,0 G1.:/ 18 610z Jequiades Jo Aep Uis auj uo 1sew [m Apog BuiLiancb sy} jey) ‘20" L0gL-LL UORDSS Sinjels slelg Jo suolisiacid aul uim souetjdwoo ul ‘uanib Agaiay sI 3OLLON 211dNd

exseiqaN ‘Aiunod uosmeq ul (Y000-¥Z) 191AsIQ 1004DS dlignd UOUSAQ

1senbay xe| |eui4 1S 0] bulesH |e1oadg Jo 991j10N




2019/2020 TAX REQUEST RESOLUTION
FOR
DAWSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 24-0004

WHEREAS, public was given at least five days in advance of a Special Public Heating called for the purpose of
discussing and approving or modifying the District’s Tax Requests for the 2019/2020 school fiscal year for the General
Fund, Bond Fund, Special Building Fund, and Qualified Capital Purpose Undertaking Fund of Dawson School
District 24-0004 and,

WHEREAS, such Special Public Hearing was held before the Board of Education (hereinafter “the Board”) of
Dawson School District 24-0004 (hereinafter “the District™) at the time, date, and place announced in the notice
published in a newspaper of general circulation, a copy of which notice and proof of publication of which is attached
hereto as Exhibit A, all as required by law; and,

WHEREAS, the Board provided an opportunity to receive comment, information and evidence from persons
in attendance at such Special Heating; and,

WHEREAS, the total assessed value of the property differs from last year’s total assessed value by 3% the tax
rate which would levy the same amount of property taxes as last year, when multiplied by the new total assessed value
of property would be .868110 per $100 of assessed value; the Overton Public School District proposes to adopt a
property tax requests that will cause its tax rate to be 954922 per $100 of assessed value. This would be an increase of
7%.

WHEREAS, based on the proposed property tax request and changes in other revenue, the total operating
budget of Overton Public School District will exceed last yeat’s by 4%.

WHEREAS, the Board, after having reviewed the District’s Tax Requests for each said fund, and after public
consideration of the matter, has determined that the Final Tax Requests as listed below are necessary in order to carry
out the functions of the District, as determined by the Board for the 2019-2020 school fiscal year.

NOW BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that (1) the Tax Request for the General Fund should be, and
hereby is set at $3,333,333.00 (2) the Tax Request for the Bond Fund should be, and hereby is set at $0.00 (3) the Tax
Request for the Special Building Fund should be, and heteby is set at $0.00 and (4) the Tax Request for the Qualified
Capital Purpose Undertaking Fund should be, and hereby is set at $0.00.

Itis so moved by and seconded by this 9th day of |
September, 2019.

Roll Call vote as follows:

Heather Brennan YES NO
Gordon Lassen YES NO
Doug Luther YES NO
Joel Meier YES NO
Keith Rudeen YES NO
Jared Walahoski YES NO

The undersigned herewith certifies, as Secretary of the Board of Education of Overton Public School
District 24-0004 that the above Resolution was duly adopted by a majority of said Board at a duly constituted public
meeting of said Board.

, Secretary




2017-2018
$ 306,766,976.00
$ 35,840,001.00
$ -

$ 342,606,977.00

2018-2019
$ 303,792,207.00
$ 34,229,108.00

$ 338,021,315.00

Overton Public School

Budget Information
2019-2020

$ 314,482,719.00
$ 34,585,953.00

$ 349,068,672.00

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ 35922500 $  520,799.00 $  583,081.00
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ 32,32320 $ 30,303.00 $ 33,333.00

$ -3 .

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020

0.943449 0.896393 0.954922

0.000000 0.000000 0.000000

0.000000 0.000000 0.000000

0.943449 0.896393 0.954922

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ 323232320 $ 3,030,303.00 $ 3,333,333.00
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ 323232320 $ 3,030,303.00 $ 3,333,333.00

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
$ 503218200 $ 5196,296.00 $ 5,397,366.00
$ 17,958.00 $ 1,000.00 $ -
$ 2,264,842.00 $ 2,338,333.00 $ 2,428,815.00

% Change
3.519%

1.043%

3.268%

% Change
11.959%

% Change
10.00%

0%

% Change
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
7.71%

7.71%

% Change
6.5294%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

% Change
10.000%

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

10.000%

% Change
3.8695%

-100.0000%
3.8695%

A P

$ Change
10,690,512.00

356,845.00

11,047,357.00

$ Change
62,282.00

$ Change
3,030.00

$ Change

5,060.00

5,060.00

$ Change
303,030.00

303,030.00

$ Change
201,070.00

(1,000.00)
90,482.00



Overton Public School

2(19-2020 Budget

Levy Limit Calcualtion Schedule C

District Property Tax LESS
Fund Exclusions District A i Valuation Levy Subject to Limitation
General Fund $ 3,300,000.00 | $ 349,068,672.00 N
Bond Fund $ - s 349,068,672.00 | i
Special Building Fund 5 - 1s 349,068,672.00 |
T

Total Levy Subject to Limitation

L

Notice of Special Hearing to Set Final Tax Request

2019-2020 Budget Information

2019-2020 Property Tax Property Tax Rate {2018-2019 Request . 2019-2020 Proposed 2020 Tax
. Fund Reguest 2019 Tax Rate Divided by 2019 Valuation) - Proposed Rate
General Fund $ 3,300,000.00 0.89648 0945373 $  3,333,000.00 0.954826
Bond Fund $ - 0.000000 0.000000 $ - 0.000000
Special Building Fund $ - 0.000000 0.000000 ' $ - 0.000000




4039
Employment of Classified Staff

The superintendent or designee shall hire classified staff to meet
personnel needs consistent with the district’'s budget, instructional
needs, and non-instructional operations. The superintendent or
designee shall obtain a criminal history record that includes
information from the Nebraska State Patrol for all individuals that are
to be employed as pupil transportation vehicle drivers (except
certificated Nebraska school administrators or teachers) and keep a
copy of that record on file and shall update it during the calendar year
that coincides with the expiration of the driver's motor vehicle
operator’s license. Otherwise, he superintendent or designee may, but
is not required to, conduct a criminal background check on any
classified staff applicant. Criminal history or background checks shall
occur only after the school district has determined that the applicant
meets the minimum employment qualifications. This policy shall not
prevent the school district from requiring an applicant to disclose his or
her criminal record or history relating to sexual or physical abuse prior
to any minimum employment qualification determination.

The superintendent or designee shall discipline and discharge classified
staff as appropriate.

Adopted on:
Revised on:
Reviewed on:




4039
Employment of Classified Staff

The superintendent or designee shall hire classified staff to meet
personnel needs consistent with the district’s budget instructional
needs and non- mstructlonal operatlons ‘ : i

‘ e ~ he supermtendent or des:gnee may,
but is not requnred to conduct a crlmmal background check on any
classified staff applicant

shall occur only after the school dlstrlct has
determmed that the applicant meets the minimum employment
qualifications. This policy shall not prevent the school district from
requiring an applicant to disclose his or her criminal record or history
relating to sexual or physical abuse prior to any minimum employment
qualification determination.

The superintendent or designee shall discipline and discharge classified
staff as appropriate.

Adopted on:
Revised on:
Reviewed on:




5044
Safe Pupil Transportation Plan
and

Pupil Transportation Vehicle Driver Satisfactory Driving Criteria

It is the goal of the school district to provide safe, comfortable and
reliable transportation for bus-riding school children.

1. Emergency Procedures

a)

b)

Mechanical breakdown

In the event of a mechanical breakdown, the driver will:
1) Stop the vehicle in a safe location

2) Keep passengers in the vehicle, if it is safe to do so

3) Take steps to warn motorists, by activating hazard
lights and placing emergency triangles

4) Radio or call for assistance
Injuries/Medical Emergencies

If a student is seriously injured or suffers from a medical
emergency, the driver will stop the vehicle at the first safe
opportunity. The driver will provide emergency medical
assistance in accordance with the driver’s first aid training.
The driver will notify the school district of the emergency
using the radio or other communication equipment. The
district will then summon emergency medical services by
immediately calling 911 and notify administrative
personnel.

Severe Weather
i) Tornadoes.

If the driver determines that there is likelihood that a
tornado will hit the vehicle, and there is not an escape
route available or time to drive to a safe location, the
driver will evacuate the vehicle, taking only the first aid
kit. The driver will take the students to the basement of a
nearby building or to the nearest depression or ditch
upwind (toward the storm) of the vehicle far enough away
from the vehicle so that it will not roll over on the
students. The driver should instruct students to cover
their heads with their arms. If the students are wearing
coats or jackets, they can be used to provide additional
protection for their heads and bodies. If there is no time

Page 1 of 9



d)

to evacuate the students after stopping the vehicle, the
driver should have the students remain in their seats and
assume a protective position with their heads below
window level.

2) Winter Weather

If the school district or driver determines that a trip is too
dangerous to drive due to winter weather conditions, the
district will cancel the trip.

Parents should ensure that students are appropriately
dressed for winter conditions.

3) Floods or Standing Water

It is generally appropriate to drive through a small or
regular amount of water that has accumulated from a
normal or typical rainfall. However, drivers should not
drive through water on the road if: the water is moving or
has a current; there is dangerous debris in the water: the
driver cannot determine the depth of the water or there is
a known dip in the road which would create a deeper
section of water; or if there is any other water condition
that the driver determines is unsafe to drive through.

Weapons, Hazardous Materials and Dangerous
Contraband

If a driver discovers that a passenger may have a weapon,
hazardous materials or other dangerous contraband on the
vehicle, he or she should remain calm and call for
assistance. The driver should not inform passengers of the
presence of the weapon or other contraband.

Unattended Items on or Near Pupil
Vehicle

Transportation

The driver shall check for unattended items on or near the
vehicle as part of the exterior and interior pre-trip
inspections. If circumstances make an item suspicious
(because it is out of context, makes a noise, has visible
wires, placement was witnessed, was hidden, has
unidentified powders or putty-like substances, etc.), the
driver shall not inspect, move, or otherwise touch the
item. School staff will evacuate the area, then
immediately report the item to the staff member’s direct
supervisor, a principal, or the superintendent. If the
unattended item is not suspicious (it has the

Page 2 of 9



characteristics of lost or misplaced property or of discarded
trash, etc.), the driver may examine the item more closely.
This may include looking inside the item, attempting to
identify the owner, reviewing security camera footage, or
talking to those nearby, and then taking appropriate
action.

f) Terroristic Threat

If a driver receives a terroristic threat that he or she
deems credible, he or she will notify the school district of
the threat using the radio or other communication
equipment.  After consulting with school officials, the
driver will determine whether the threat requires
evacuation of the bus. The school will promptly notify the
authorities of the threat.

For purposes of this policy, a terroristic threat is a threat
to commit any crime of violence or to burn or damage
property with the purpose of terrorizing another or of
causing the evacuation of the bus or in reckless disregard
of causing such terror or inconvenience

g) Emergency Incident Reports

Drivers will provide written documentation of any of the
emergency events specified in this policy by completing
the incident form attached hereto. This documentation
must be submitted to the school administration within 24
hours of the event.

Drop-off

Drivers will drop students off at a location pre-determined
through communication between the school district and
parents/guardians. In the event the drop-off location is
uncertain or appears to be unsafe, the driver will communicate
with school staff in the building to seek additional guidance.

In no event will a driver drop a student off in a location which in
the reasonable judgment of the driver appears to be unsafe.
Drivers who believe the drop-off location to be unsafe shall
release students directly into the custody of a parent/guardian or
shall return students to their school building.

Evacuation of Students With Disabilities

The transportation supervisor, in consultation with bus drivers
and members of the administrative team, shall develop a written

Page 3 of 9



emergency evacuation plan for each bus route. The plan shall
include an assessment of each student’s ability to evacuate
himself or herself as well as his or her ability to assist others.
Disabled students should practice their evacuation skills as
required of their non-disabled peers if possible during evacuation
drills.  Students or other individuals who will be assisting
disabled students evacuate during emergencies should practice
this skill during evacuation drills. Drivers or students who will be
assisting with the evacuation process should be familiar with any
equipment on the bus that would aid in the actual evacuation.

Student Behavior on School Vehicles

Riding school vehicles is a privilege, not a right. Students must
comply with the following rules and all school conduct rules and
directives while riding in school vehicles. In addition, students
must also comply with the student code of conduct while riding
in school vehicles.

a) Rules of Conduct on School Vehicles:
1) Students must obey the driver promptly.

2) Students must wait in a safe place for the bus to
arrive, clear of traffic and away from where the
vehicle stops.

3) Students are prohibited from fighting, engaging in
bullying, harassment or horseplay.

4) Students must enter the bus without crowding or
disturbing others and go directly to their assigned
seats.

5) Students must remain seated and keep aisles and
exits clear while the vehicle is moving.

6) Students are prohibited from throwing or passing
objects on, from, or into vehicles.

7) Students may not use profane language, obscene
gestures, tobacco, alcohol, drugs or any other
controlled substance on the vehicles.

8) Students may not carry weapons, look-a-like
weapons, hazardous materials, nuisance items or
animals onto the vehicle.

9) Students may carry on conversations in ordinary
tones, but may not be loud or boisterous and should
avoid talking to the driver while the vehicle is in

Page 4 of 9



b)

motion. Students must be absolutely quiet when the
vehicle approaches a railroad crossing and any time
the driver calls for quiet.

10) Students may not open windows without permission
from the driver. Students may not dangle any item
(e.g. legs, arms, backpacks) out of the windows.

11) Student must secure any item or items that could
break or produce injury if tossed about the inside of
the vehicle if the vehicle were involved in an accident

12) Student must respect the rights and safety of others
at all times.

13) Students must help keep the vehicle clean, sanitary
and orderly. Students must remove all personal
items and trash upon exiting.

14) Students may not leave or board the vehicle at
locations other than the assigned stops at home or
school unless approved prior to departure by the
superintendent or designee.

15) Video cameras may be placed on buses, at random,
to monitor student behavior on the bus.

Consequences

Drivers must promptly report all student misconduct to the
administration. These reports may be oral or written.
Students who violate the Rules for Conduct will be referred
to their building principal for discipline. Disciplinary
consequences may include:

1) Note home to parents

2) Suspension of bus riding privileges

3) Exclusion from extracurricular activities

4) In-school suspension

5) Short term or long term suspension from school
6) Expulsion

These consequences are not progressive, and school
officials have discretion to impose any listed punishment
they deem appropriate, in accordance with state and
federal law and board policy.

Records

Page 5 of 9



Records of vehicle misconduct will be forwarded to the
appropriate building principal and will be maintained in the
same manner as other student discipline records. Reports
of serious misconduct may be forwarded to law
enforcement.

Functional Capacity of the Driver

The superintendent or designee shall confirm a pupil
transportation driver’s functional capacity and ability to conduct
the daily tasks and emergency evacuations required of such a
driver by:

e Observing the driver complete the required daily tasks
and emergency evacuations;

o Observing, questioning, and/or directing the driver to
perform tasks in a manner that measures the basic
visual, cognitive, and physical abilities to complete the
required daily tasks and emergency evacuation; or

e Directing the driver to complete a functional capacity
evaluation or assessment conducted by a qualified
professional.

The superintendent or designee will remove the driver from
duties as a pupil transportation driver if he or she determines
that a pupil transportation driver is not functionally capable or
able to conduct the daily tasks and emergency evacuations
required of such a driver.

Satisfactory Driving Criteria.

The superintendent or designee shall annually review every pupil
transportation vehicle driver’s Nebraska Department of Motor
Vehicles driving record before such a driver operates a pupil
transportation vehicle.

Individuals who have been convicted of any of the following or
who meet any of the following conditions will not be allowed to
serve as a pupil vehicle transportation driver:

e If the citation or conviction occurred at any time:
o Motor vehicle homicide; or
o Driving under the influence - 3™ or subsequent offense.

e If the citation or conviction occurred within the last 10 years:
o Driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol;

Page 6 of 9



o Refusal to submit to a chemical test;

o Failure to render aid in accident the driver was involved

in;

Speeding 15 miles per hour or more above the posted

speed limit;

Reckless driving (willful or ctherwise);

Careless driving;

Negligent driving;

Leaving the scene of an accident; or

Failure to yield to a pedestrian with bodily injury to the

pedestrian.

s If the driver has accumulated 5 points or more under an
operator’s license point system within the last 4 years.

(0]

O 0 O O O

The superintendent designee has the discretion to prohibit school
personnel from driving a school vehicle for a citation or arrest for
the above offenses or any other offense or reason. The
superintendent or designee will make the final determination
about the ability of an individual to serve as a pupil vehicle
transportation driver.

Pupil  wvehicle transportation drivers must inform the
superintendent or designee of any citation or conviction related
to their driving within 24 hours of its occurrence or at the
beginning of the next school day, whichever is earlier.

Emergency Evacuation Drill Procedures for Students Who
Ride in Small Vehicles.

For purposes of this policy, “small vehicle” shall have the same
meaning as in Rule 91 from the Nebraska Department of
Education.

In a small vehicle accident or emergency situation, the driver
must use his other best judgment to decide what action shall be
taken. The primary responsibility is pupil safety. In an
emergency it may be necessary that the vehicle be evacuated.

Students who are transported in a Small Vehicle shall be
instructed in safe riding practices and participate in emergency
evacuation drills at least twice during each school year. These
drills shall be conducted in an appropriate location.

Page 7 of 9



Drills shall be conducted to address each of the following reasons
that an emergency evacuation may be required:

e The vehicle is on fire, in danger of catching fire, or is close
to an existing fire or highly combustible material.
Passengers shall be evacuated at least 100 feet or more
upwind from the vehicle.

e The vehicle is stopped at an unsafe location and unable to
move. The driver shall use his or her judgment regarding
the need to evacuate and the distance of the evacuation.

e The vehicle’s final stopping position: is in the path of any
train or adjacent to railroad tracks; could change and
increase danger; or is such that there is danger of
collision. The driver shall evacuate the vehicle and use his
or her judgment regarding the distance of the evacuation.

The safety of students is of utmost importance and must be
given first consideration. Absent extenuating circumstance,
the driver will place the transmission in park, activate the
hazard warning lights, set the emergency brake, turn the
ignition off, and remove the ignition key prior to evacuation.

If possible, students should exit the vehicle on the side away
from any roadway.

During an evacuation, students should generally be led to a
safe place at least 100 feet off the road in the direction of
oncoming traffic. If there is a risk from spilled hazardous
materials, lead the students upwind of the vehicle at least
300 feet.

After evacuation, the driver should address any injured
students and call 911, law enforcement, or other authorities
or service providers as the situation dictates. The driver shall
then promptly inform the school district about the emergency
situation.

Drivers shall not leave the scene until appropriate
transportation arrangements have been made for all students
and he/she has been instructed by a member of the
administrative team that he/she may leave.

The school may select, train, and prepare students to assist in
evacuation in the event that the driver is incapacitated or

Page 8 of 9



otherwise unable to direct the evacuation. Such training can
include, but need not be limited to, turning off ignition
switches; setting emergency brakes; summoning help; using
windows for evacuation in emergencies; setting flags and
reflectors or reflective triangles; directing the evacuation; and
training with evacuation equipment.

Evacuation of Students with Disabilities

Drivers should assess each student’s ability to evacuate
himself or herself from a Small Vehicle as well as his or her
ability to assist others. Disabled students should practice
their evacuation skills as required of their non-disabled peers
if possible during evacuation drills. Students or other
individuals who will be assisting disabled students evacuate
during emergencies should practice this skill during
evacuation drills. Drivers or students who will be assisting
with the evacuation process should be familiar with any
specialized equipment in the vehicle and used by disabled
students that would aid in the actual evacuation.

Emergency Equipment. Emergency equipment may include
first aid kits, fire extinguishers, reflectors, flags, vehicle
hazard lights, and other similar equipment. Drivers and
students (as appropriate) should be made familiar with the
purpose and use of this equipment during drills.

Adopted on:
Revised on:
Reviewed on:

Page 9 of 9



5044
Safe Pupil Transportation Plan

It is the goal of the school district to provide safe, comfortable and
reliable transportation for bus-riding school children.

1.

Emergency Procedures

a)

b)

Mechanical breakdown

In the event of a mechanical breakdown, the driver will:
1) Stop the vehicle in a safe location

2) Keep passengers in the vehicle, if it is safe to do so

3) Take steps to warn motorists, by activating hazard
lights and placing emergency triangles

4) Radio or call for assistance
Injuries/Medical Emergencies

If a student is seriously injured or suffers from a medical
emergency, the driver will stop the vehicle at the first safe
opportunity. The driver will provide emergency medical
assistance in accordance with the driver’s first aid training.
The driver will notify the school district of the emergency
using the radio or other communication equipment. The
district will then summon emergency medical services by
immediately calling 911 and notify administrative
personnel.

Severe Weather
1) Tornadoes.

If the driver determines that there is likelihood that a
tornado will hit the vehicle, and there is not an escape
route available or time to drive to a safe location, the
driver will evacuate the vehicle, taking only the first aid
kit. The driver will take the students to the basement of a
nearby building or to the nearest depression or ditch
upwind (toward the storm) of the vehicle far enough away
from the vehicle so that it will not roll over on the
students. The driver should instruct students to cover
their heads with their arms. If the students are wearing
coats or jackets, they can be used to provide additional
protection for their heads and bodies. If there is no time

Page 1 of 9



d)

to evacuate the students after stopping the vehicle, the
driver should have the students remain in their seats and
assume a protective position with their heads below
window level.

2) Winter Weather

If the school district or driver determines that a trip is too
dangerous to drive due to winter weather conditions, the
district will cancel the trip.

Parents should ensure that students are appropriately
dressed for winter conditions.

Weapons, Hazardous = ~ ~and
Dangerous Contraband

If a driver discovers that a passenger may have a weapon,
hazardous S ; or other dangerous
contraband on the vehlcle he or she should remain calm
and call for assistance. The driver should not inform
passengers of the presence of the weapon or other
contraband.

Page 2 of 9



) Terroristic Threat

If a driver receives a terroristic threat that he or she
deems credible, he or she will notify the school district of
the threat using the radio or other communication
equipment.  After consulting with school officials, the
driver will determine whether the threat requires
evacuation of the bus. The school will promptly notify the
authorities of the threat.

For purposes of this policy, a terroristic threat is a threat
to commit any crime of violence or to burn or damage
property with the purpose of terrorizing another or of
causing the evacuation of the bus or in reckless disregard
of causing such terror or inconvenience

g) Emergency Incident Reports

Drivers will provide written documentation of any of the
emergency events specified in this policy by completing
the incident form attached hereto. This documentation
must be submitted to the school administration within 24
hours of the event.

Drop-off

Drivers will drop students off at a location pre-determined
through communication between the school district and
parents/quardians. In the event the drop-off location is
uncertain or appears to be unsafe, the driver will communicate
with school staff in the building to seek additional guidance.

In no event will a driver drop a student off in a location which in
the reasonable judgment of the driver appears to be unsafe.
Drivers who believe the drop-off location to be unsafe shall
release students directly into the custody of a parent/guardian or
shall return students to their school building.

Page 3 of 9



Evacuation of Students With Disabilities

The transportation supervisor, in consultation with bus drivers
and members of the administrative team, shall develop a written
emergency evacuation plan for each bus route. The plan shall
include an assessment of each student’s ability to evacuate
himself or herself as well as his or her ability to assist others.
Disabled students should practice their evacuation skills as
required of their non-disabled peers if possible during evacuation
drills.  Students or other individuals who will be assisting
disabled students evacuate during emergencies should practice
this skill during evacuation drills. Drivers or students who will be
assisting with the evacuation process should be familiar with any
equipment on the bus that would aid in the actual evacuation.

Student Behavior on School Vehicles

Riding school vehicles is a privilege, not a right. Students must
comply with the following rules and all school conduct rules and
directives while riding in school vehicles. In addition, students
must also comply with the student code of conduct while riding
in school vehicles.

@) Rules of Conduct on School Vehicles:
1) Students must obey the driver promptly.

2) Students must wait in a safe place for the bus to
arrive, clear of traffic and away from where the
vehicle stops.

3) Students are prohibited from fighting, engaging in
bullying, harassment or horseplay.

4) Students must enter the bus without crowding or
disturbing others and go directly to their assigned
seats.

5) Students must remain seated and keep aisles and
exits clear while the vehicle is moving.

6) Students are prohibited from throwing or passing
objects on, from, or into vehicles.

7) Students may not use profane language, obscene
gestures, tobacco, alcohol, drugs or any other
controlled substance on the vehicles.

8) Students may not carry weapons, look-a-like
weapons, hazardous materials, nuisance items or
animals onto the vehicle.

Page 4 of 9



b)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

Students may carry on conversations in ordinary
tones, but may not be loud or boisterous and should
avoid talking to the driver while the vehicle is in
motion. Students must be absolutely quiet when the
vehicle approaches a railroad crossing and any time
the driver calls for quiet.

Students may not open windows without permission
from the driver. Students may not dangle any item
(e.g. legs, arms, backpacks) out of the windows.

Student must secure any item or items that could
break or produce injury if tossed about the inside of
the vehicle if the vehicle were involved in an accident

Student must respect the rights and safety of others
at all times.

Students must help keep the vehicle clean, sanitary
and orderly. Students must remove all personal
items and trash upon exiting.

Students may not leave or board the vehicle at
locations other than the assigned stops at home or
school unless approved prior to departure by the
superintendent or designee.

Video cameras may be placed on buses, at random,
to monitor student behavior on the bus.

Consequences

Drivers must promptly report all student misconduct to the
administration. These reports may be oral or written.
Students who violate the Rules for Conduct will be referred
to their building principal for discipline. Disciplinary
consequences may include:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

Note home to parents

Suspension of bus riding privileges

Exclusion from extracurricular activities
In-school suspension

Short term or long term suspension from school

Expulsion

These consequences are not progressive, and school
officials have discretion to impose any listed punishment

Page 5 of 9



they deem appropriate, in accordance with state and
federal law and board policy.

Records

Records of vehicle misconduct will be forwarded to the
appropriate building principal and will be maintained in the
same manner as other student discipline records. Reports
of serious misconduct may be forwarded to law
enforcement.

Page 6 of 9



o 0O O O O

Page 7 of 9



Page 8 of 9




Adopted on:
Revised on:
Reviewed on:

Page 9 of 9



Page 10 of 9



Mark A. Aten, Superintendent

Brian Fleischman, Principal

Calli McCoy, Counselor

Brian Fleischman, Activities Director

Overton Public School 24-0004
P.O.Box 310 401 7th Street
Overton, NE 68863-0310

Phone: (308) 987-2424 « Fax: (308) 987-2349 . www.overtoneagles.org

September 24, 2019

Overton Board of Education
P.O.Box 310
Overton, NE 68863

Overton Board of Education,

The Overton Education Association (O.E.A.) represents a majority of the non-
supervisory certificated staff (teachers) employed by the Overton Public School District
24-0004. The O.E.A. requests the Overton Public School District recognize the
association as the negotiations representative of the teachers for the 2021-2022 school
year.

Please direct your response to the undersigned.

/f’//;//% 3

Aaron McCoy
Overton Education Association President




20182018

Payrall

Bitl Roster
Adiusiments

Total Expenditures
YTD Totat

Total Receipts

Camparison
Payrall

Bitl Roster
Menthiy Difference
Difference YTD
Total Receipts

2017-2018

Payroit

Bill Roster
Adiustments.
Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts.

wowannn

Pewnne

% Change
Total

327406083

1.031,679.26

4,305,940.19

4,380.447.97

% Change
Total

3,108,523.97

103744722

414697119

4316.055.95

ey

1.456%
September
262,156.32
20.850.05
283.006.37
283,006.37
781,087.40

11.687.76
(7.827.38)
4,060.38
4,060.38
{60,312.93)

9.340%
September
250,468.56
28,477.43

278.945.99
278,945.99
841,400.33

Gernman

B

9.188%
Qctober
276.729.58
120,086.58

386,816.16
679.822.53
288,818.14

1247496
40.673.36
§3,148.32
§7,208.70
45,3668.93

8.985%
October
26425462
78413.22

343,867.84
622,613.83
244,448.21

Amsas e

10.231%
November
286,556.79
70,091.42
356,648.21
1.036.470.74
108,508.31

19,989.39
19.008.47

7.847%
Novemnber

266,567 40

51,087.95

317.655.35
940,268.18
110,065.66

@ oo

B nnn

8.358%
December
276,658.45
4923851

325,894.96
1,362.365.70
143 576.00

9,509.21

51,861.82)

8.201%
December
267,149.24
49,856.02
317.005.26
1.257274.44
195.437.82

Do on

wsnnn

7.628%
January
283,132.56
44,059.82
307,192.38
1,669,558.08
654,779.38

9,013.88
422683
1324071
118.331.97
(107,240.08)

5.897%
January

254,118.68

39.832.99

293,951.67
1.551.226.11
76201946

Gownon

7.036%
Febraar
279,305.02
51,987.36
331.292.38
2,600,850.46
328,393.74

9,882.37
3,313.90
13,196.27
131,528.24
62,137.91

5.361%
February
269,422.65
48,573.46
318,086.11
1,869,322 22
266,255.83

wneea

LRI e

Official
.828%

March
278,894.86
4853775

32743261
2,328.283.07
28220273

13,261 60
4.041.91
17.283.51
148,821.75
50.764.11

5.886%
March

265,843.26

4449584

310,139.10
2.179.461.32
24152862

Qevnna

Pownsn

7.700%
oril
281,808.67
70892.41
352,501.08
2,680,784.15
202,573.07

19,868.90
22,980.35
4282825
191,651.00
129,537.46

47.732.08

309.671.83
2,489,133.15
163,035.61

@ o

YL Pryreny

TA79%

tay
280,969 86
64.484.19

345.464.05
3.026.248.20
1.034914.30

13.713.88

(2.675.26)

11,038.62
202,689.62
(119,358.25)

6.999%
May
267,255.98

67.169.45

334,425.43
2,823558.58
1.154.272.55

Cmone

6.655%
June
278.141.92
52,924.01

320,065.93
3.366,314.13
351.269.55

19,825.40
{13,164.42)
6,660.96
209,350.60
96,913.04

6113%
dune
256,316.52
66.088.43
322,404.95
3,145963.53
254,356.51

PRTR PP eres

6.231%

Suly
254.165.47
68,988.74

323,004
3.678.408.34
39,098.64

485425
1.530.34
6,393.59
21574419

5.234%

24926122
67.448.40

316.,700.62
3.462,664.15
39,088 64

pmnwen

@ h s

3
$
3
$
$
$

5.475%
August
257,601.43
286,986 51

544,587.94

4.222.896.28

44138.71

20,465.36
(16,990.43)

£6.083%
August
237,136.07
303,976.94

541,113.01
4.003,777.16
44,138.71

@ 6t

PR

$

3.833%
Late August
82.943.91
82,643.81
4.305.840.19
4,380,447.97

{60,250.12)
(80.250.12)

155,969.00
44,392.02

-39.300%
Late Auqust

143,194.03
143.194.03

4,146,971.19
4,316.055.95



2019-2020

Payroll

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

Comparison
Payroll

Bili Roster
Monthly Difference
Difference YTD

Total Receipts
2018-2019

Payroil

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

PP A PH

€ LB BB

PR DB RSB

% Change
Total
3,468,490.94
1,023,551.28

4,492,042.22

3,882,5635.61

194,430.01

(10,309.98)

184,120.03
1,310,840.68

(403,779.06)
% Change
Total
3,274,060.93
1,033,861.26
4,307,922.19

4,084,425.14

PP WP

S PP DL

LRl R ]

Official
2.118%
September
278,490.94
10,510.07

289,001.01
289,001.01
681,087.40

16,334.62
(10,339.98)
5,994.64
5,994.64

(100,000.00)

1.456%
September
262,156.32
20,850.05

283,006.37
283,006.37
781,087.40



Overton Public School

Financial Information

Fund Securities

| Accounts | Funds Availabie Securities Coverage Date
Non-Interest Bearing $ 576,939.04 |N.A. $ (326,939.04) 31-Aug-19
Interest Bearing $ 3.814.886.19 | $ 4,74810222 |§  1183.216.03

Total Funds $ 4,391,82523 | § 4,748,102.22 | $ 856,276.99

Total Funds Available | $ 4,391,825.23

Securities/Insurance $ 5,248,102.22

Collateralization $ 856,276.99

Interest Bearing

MNon-interest Bearing

- Account Name Account Number Account Name Account Number Funds
Depreciation Fund 600443255 $ 53,995.99 Bond Fund 600443204 $ -
Clearing Account 600029572 $ 15,802.11 |Booster Checking 600024880 $ 7,401.35
Reserve Fund 600443700 $ 2,661,191.65 |Activity Fund 600025836 $  340,214.77
 Building Fund 600731064 $ 123,313.76 |Lunch Fund 600026360 $ 67,308.48 |
Booster Club 600006539 3 2,508.84 |General Fund 600029580 $ 161,506.44
Depreciation Fund #5 126887 $  148,724.62 |Site & Building 600029602 $ 510.00 |
Depreciation Fund #3 126888 $ 265,951.38

Depreciation Fund #4 126889 $ 145,516.42

Building Fund 126886 $ 104,109.36

Booster Club 600006498 $ 4,957.99

OHS C.D. 600006873 $ 288,814.07




| Overton Public School

Board Financial Report

Updated: 9/1/2018 !

B 2018-2019 2019-2020

Date ] 1-Sep-19 Difference Date 9/1/2019

Depreciation | $ 600,871.43 $ 13,316.98 Depreciation $ 614,188.41

MMA/CD $ 2,939,499.51 $ 10,506.21 MMA/CD $ 2,950,005.72 |

Checking $ 127,794.75 $ 33,711.69 Checking $ 161,506.44

Total $ 3,668,165.69 $ 57,634.88 Total $ 3,725,700.57 |

B Current Date 9/1/2019
MMA $ 2,661,191.65
OHS C.D. $ 288,814.07
Total $ 2,950,005.72 |

Current Date

9/1/2019

Depreciation

53,995.99 |

Depreciation

148,724.62

Depreciation

Depreciation

145,516.42 |

Total

$
$
$ 265,951.38
$
$

614,188.41 |




Overton Public School |

Board Financial Report

Month Sepfember Official B

Year 2019
- Account 12017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 $ Change % Change
MMA - Reserve $ 2,544,898.70 | $ 2,939,499.51 | $ 2,950,005.72 | $ 10,506.21 0.36%)
Depreciation $ 59851814 | $ 600,571.43 | $ 614,188.41 | $ 13,616.98 2.27%
Bond $ 110.00 | $ 110.00 | $ - %$ (110.00) -100.00%
Site & Building Fund $  224,805.28 | § 22529820 | $ 227,42312 | $ 2,124.92 | 0.94%
Food Program 3 65,429.21 i$ 63,128.18 $ 66,831.38 $ 3,703.2o§ 5.87%
Activities $  336,178.97 | $ 340.963.86 | $ 338,220.07 | $ (2,743.79) -0.80%
| Totals $ 3,769,940.30 | $ 4,169,571.18 | $  4,196,668.70 | $ 27,097 52 0.65%
Total Reserve $ 3,143,416.84 [$  3,540,070.94 | $ 3,564,194.13§$ 24,123.19 0.68%




Overton Public School
9/1/2019 Certificate of Deposits
Security First Bank & FirsTier Bank

Fund Summary Ameunt
Depreciation Fund $ 560,192.42
District MMA $ 288,814.07
Site & Building $ 104,109.36
Total $ 953,115.85
Certificate Number Fund Account Name Time Interest Rate  Last Maturity  Maturity Date Current Amount

126887 Depreciation Deprecation #5 12 Months 2.4000% 10/18/2019 10/19/2019 $ 148,724.62

126889 Depreciation Deprecation #4 12 Months 2.4000% 10/19/2018 10/19/2019 $ 145516.42

126888 Depreciation Deprecation #3 12 Months 2.4000% 10/19/2018 10/19/2019 $ 265.951.38

600006873 District MMA OHS CD 12 MONTHS 0.5000% 2/14/2018 2/14/2019 $ 288,814.07

126886 Site & Building Building Fund 1 12 Months 2.4000% 10/19/2018 10/19/2019 $ 104.109.36

$ 953,115.85

Total



. Overton Public School

Activity Account
o 8/30/2019
Official
August

Vendor Check # Amount Description Account
VOID 15414 $ (473%
VOID 14973 $ (15.00) )
VOID 15400 $ (11.38)
Gillian Hogeland 15574 $ 175.00 | EHA Wellness General
Angie Ehlers 15575 $ 76.24 | Officer Meeting Lunch FCCLA
Cannon Sports 15576 $ 30.70 | AD Supplies for Track Athletics
Gillian Hogeland 15577 $ 200.00 | EHA Incentive gifts General
US Bank 15578 $ 946.40 | Motel and Supplies VB CLUB
US Bank 15579 $ 3,020.35 | Expenses Athletics
Booster Club 15580 $ 25.00 | Donation from Foster Lumber General
Blue Cross/ Blue Shield 15581 $ 1,633.16 | Cox & Oimstead EE Insurance General
VOID 15582 $ -
Alison Robinson 15583 $ 70.00 | VB Official Athletics
Rob Simpson 15584 $ 50.00 | FB Official Athletics
Robert Ditson 15585 $ 50.00 | FB Official Athletics
Walmart Community 15586 3 109.44 | FCCLA Supplies FCCLA
Reality Works 15587 $ 3,414.46 | CASE Supplies (1313) FFA
Plum Creek Market Place 15588 $ 44.70 | Kick-off Meeting Supplies FCCLA
Todd Alberts 15589 3 550.00 | FB Official Athletics
Alison Robinson 15590 $ 600.00 | VB Official Athletics
Shea Jeffreis 15591 $ 600.00 | VB Official Athletics
Nebraska FCCLA 15592 $ 160.00 | Fall Leadership Workshop FCCLA
TASC Electronic WD $ 2,401.87 | 125 Plan General

$ 13,673.59




Date
Aug. 2018
Sept.

Oct.

Nov.

Dec.

Jan.

Feb.

March

April

May

June

July
Aug-19
Fiscal Year
School Year

Disbursements

$
$
$
$
$
$
2
$
$
$
>
$
$
$
$

15,153.22
29,811.92
23,654.43
18,991.50
22,000.15
31,691.38
28,376.56
12,271.98
63,115.32
43,190.57
25,947.79
15,511.94
13,673.59
328,237.13
343,390.35

ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 2018-2019

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Receipts
59,047.88

30,363.23
24,226.22
22,089.50
23,055.50
28,336.89
33,119.16
21,922.94
18,916.94
29,1560.16
17,134.39
7,667.78
68,960.63
255,982.71
315,930.59

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Profit/iLoss

44,794.66
551.31
571.79

3,098.00
1,055.35
(3,354.49)
4,742.60
9,650.96
(44,198.38)
(14,040.41)
(8,813.40)
(7,844.186)
55,287.04
(3,293.79)
(13,786.17)

Ending Balance

B PPN PALRN P PP

340,963.86
341,525.17
342,086.96
342,136.96
346,290.31
342,935.82
347,678.42
357,329.38
313,131.00
299,090.59
290,777.19
282,933.03
338,220.07



Hot Lunch

!

8/30/2019
Official
August
Vendor CHECK # Amount Description
School Dist #4 4612| $ 1,818.60 |Health Insurance
School Dist #4 4613| $ 3,384.34 |Payroll
Hiland Dairy 4614| $ 327.45 'Summer Food Program
Plum Creek Market 4615 $ 55.92 |Summer Food Program
US Foods 4616, $ 394.16 |Summer Food Program and Fuel Surcharge
Hubert Co 4617 $ 340.52 |Sneezeguard
Little Caesara's 4618 $ 180.00 |Pizza
US Bank 4619 $ 18.02 i
Sign Pro 4620 $ 5.00
VOID 4485 § (3.13)
VOID 4477| $ (13.56)
. TOTAL $ 6,507.32




9/1/200R

D

E

640)
641
642

|
Food Program 2018-2019

|

Date Lunch Meals | Breakfast Meals Summer Food Expenses |  Receipts Profit/Loss Days Served alance |
6431Aug-18 2785 839 ] g $ 15775.27 T! $ 3759737 % 2182210 13 's 58,117.81 |
644|Sept. 4103 1581 0 3 1,335.19 | $ 1477642 | $§  13,441.23 18 $ 64,539.04 |
645|Oct. 4975 1975 4] $ 1734444 ' § 1891349 | § 1,569.05 22 $ 66,108.09
646|Nov. 4145 1785 0 $ 2053116 | $  23,549.26 | § 3,018.10 | 18 $ 69,126.19
647|Dec. 3422 1240 0 $ 1834151 |$§ 16,387.36 | § (1,954.15) 14 $  67,172.04 |
648{Jan. 4498 1502 0 $ 2081555 |% 15612.09 | § (5,203.46) 18 $ 61,968.58
649|Feb. 4102 1623 ¢ $ 2244070 ' $ 1980145 § (2,639.25) 17 $ 59,329.33 |
650|March 4467 1670 0 $ 2344388 |$ 16,790.64 | $ (6,653.24) 18 $ 52,676.09
651| April 4313 1811 0 $ 1989459 | § 17,589.23 | § (2,305.36) 18 $ 60,370.73
652|May 2660 1132 0 $ 2041610 |$ 24,02489 | § 3,608.79 12 $ 53,979.52 §
653]June 0 0 1956 $ 1205486 | % 144250 | $§  (10,612.36) 20 $ 43,367.16
654] July 0 0 804 $ 1060474 | $ 6,515.70 | § (4,089.04) 12 $ 39,278.12
655)Aug-19 $ 6,507.32 | $  34,060.58 | $ 27,553.26 13 $ 66,831.38 |
656 Fiscal Year $ 202,997.99 | $§ 213,00040 | § 10,002 .41
1657) School Year $ 20299799 ' $ 213,00040 [ $  10,002.41
658| Totals 39470 15158 2760 213.00
659 All Meals 57388




Clearing

8/30/2019

Official B

August
Vendor CHECK # Amount Description ]
DAS State Accounting 6733 $ 229.49 |Network Services
Flatwater Food & Automotive 6734 $ 90.12 |Gas
Food Program 6735| % 975.05 | Staff Dinner
DAS State Accounting 6736 $ 362.31 |Network Services o
Eric Ryan 6737 $ 45.00 |Weights
US Bank 6738| $ 1,189.47 |Supplies
Flatwater Food & Automotive 6739 5 51.56 |Gas
Flatwater Food & Automotive 6740| $ 92.14 |Gas
Nebraska FCCLA 6741 $ 15.00 \Workshiop
Flatwater Food & Automotive 6742 3 324.68 |Gas/ Fuel

TOTAL 3 3,374.82




July

June

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August
Totals

Month
July

June

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August
Totals

Month
July

June

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August

Category
Free Lunch

Reduced Lunch
Free Breakfast
Reduced Breakfast
Full Pay Lunch

Full Pay Breakfast

Free Lunch
0

OO0 QOO0 00

o

1126
1126

Free Lunch

0

4}
1046
1763
1754
1685
1817
1364
1780
1765
1634
1044
15652

Free Lunch

00 |oo
Bloocooocoocoooo

Meal Difference

82
-55
81
27
5
-13

Reduced Lunch

0

DOO0O 00 OO0 O

525
525

Reduced Lunch

0
0
521
856
855
840
$84
710
1007
1009
955
580
8217

Reduced Lunch

0

OO OO0 0O00COo

n
o

o
&

Reimbursement Rate

W U A A

341
3.01
2.20
1.90
0.32
0.31

2019-2020

Full Pay Lunch  Free Breakfost Reduced Breakfast
0 4] 4}
0 0 0
0 o o
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 o]
0 0 0
0 0 0
¢ 4] 0
1365 498 217
1365 498 217
2018-2019
Full Pay Lunch  Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast
777 0 0
1351 0 0
1235 536 250
2077 887 371
2050 823 309
2016 882 336
2182 764 320
1777 630 304
2256 892 430
2277 923 425
2090 887 428
1360 417 190
21448 7641 3363
Comparison
Full Pay Lunch  Free Breakfast Reduced Breakfast
0 0 0
0 Q 4}
0 0 4]
0 0 0
o 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 ¢} 0
0 0 0
o 0 43
2 81 27
5 81 27
Total
S 279.62 127
S {165.55) 3.272%
S 178.20
S 51.30
S 1.60
S (4.03)
S 341.14

Full Pay Breakfost
0

OO 00000000

277
277

Full Pay Breakfast
285

869
374
639
616
675
610
553
717
725
687
290

7040

Full Pay Breakfast

moOOOOOOOOOO

'
[y
w



